OFFICE OF THE PROVOST

Decemberl0, 2021

VIA EMAIL

Walter E. Block, Ph.D.

Harold E. Wirth Eminent Scholar Endowed Céadl Professor of Economics
Loyola University New Orleans

Re: Another complaint
Dear Dr. Block,

| write to inform you that | am in receipt of three additional complaints against you from three
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mission and policylndeed, the alleged actions aflagrant violations of the wekstablished
principles of Catholic morality and in clear violation of Chapter 9 of the Faculty Handbbeke
complaints were received during the course of our ongdnvestigation into similar alleged
conduct.

The three complainants allege that your statements and commentary have included such abhorrent
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expressed your racist, homophobic, transphobic and sexist statements publicly in clagses, i
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Loyola.
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considering the prior investigation and complaints we have received from students. Central to our
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complaints we received regarding the substantially same alleged conduct, (2) the impact these
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continued violation of your obligations under the Faculty Handbook, Loyola may be forced to
institute disciplinary proceedings under Chapter 9 of the Faculty Handbook based upon the outcome
of these investigations.

Sincerely,

Tanuja Singh, DBA
Provost and SVP of Academic Affairs
tsingh@loyno.edu

cc: Michael Capedl, Ph.D., Dean of the College of Business
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